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COUNTY OF * Beaufort )
STATE VS. § INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0701633

: Gerald Barrett Jr ) A/W# _2012A0710300043

' ) Date of Offense: _3/19/2012
Race: ='Sex; L] Age: 23 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB: Wl SS+ )  CDRCode #: _ 2468
Address: )
City,State, Zip: ) ENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ) §
*CDL Yes[] No[}] CMV Yes(] No[]] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
in violationof § 16-15-0140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
(7] NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS ((JMOST SERIQUS X1Mandatory GPS(CSC - [1817-25-45

: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
‘Thepleais: ~ {_]Without-Negotiations or Récommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ - Recommendation by.the State.,
A ;
0 )43

Concgphon, Mary SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitcd to the State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Ceﬁe s
ears

for a determinate term of ‘ é daym‘mcmths or  [] underthe Yopthful Offender Act not.to cxcecct_%
and/or to pay a fine of $ . __; provided that upon the service of Pg' L Gveyslmnnthnd(/;l meeﬁt
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ] \_‘\0

months#feary and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatioff; Which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections. g& Ng -:)-.(_,U(\Q, ] a ) CQO
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

, S IR
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—2@ i3y
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. o

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

EMIBY

(IRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Segyige Bmploymen
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O %ﬁﬂﬂﬁ(}? ADUea'9
(1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining -

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counscling E/
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing E/
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$100 § /00 = pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 $ S paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ %
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $. ¢ 00 ) (
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS -
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ J & § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ [ 9% during probation.
TOTAL $ by'¥. G

E s Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clegk e~ . W Judge Code:

Court Reporter: < 4 e~ VM,@ Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ¢




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
: 2012GS0701633

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on August 23, 2012, the Grand Jurors
of Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Lewd Act, com'mitting or attempting lewd act upon child under 16

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about, the Defendant, Gerald Barrett Jr, - a person over
fourteen years of age, willfully and lewdly did commit or atternpt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon the body,
or any part or member thereof, of a child under the age of sixteen (16) years, to wit: S date of birth

— with the intent of arousing, appealing (o, or gratifying the lust or passions or sexual desires of

himself or of said child, in violation of Section 16-15-140, S.C. Code of Laws 1976, as amended . .~“

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2012GS0701633

)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 28, 2013, the Grand Jurors
of Beaufort County present upon their oath: :

Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, between the dates of March 11 and March 19, 2012, the Defendant, Gerald
Barrett Jr, -a person over fourtecn years of age, willfully and lcvirdly’did commit or attcmpt to commit a

lewd or lascivious act upon the body, or any part or member thereof, of a child under the age of sixteen (16) years,

to wit: BN date of birth SENEIENith the intent of arousing, appealing to, or gratifying the lust or )

passions or sexual desires of himself or of said child, in violation of Section 16-15-140, S.C. Code of Laws 1976, as . " } .

amended ! .

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.
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BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
PUBLIC DEFENDER

1905 DUKE STREET

POST OFFICE BOX 525
BEAUFORT, SC 29901
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